Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 13 August 2024 12:53

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: FW: AOC Annual Subscription Fee- MAA
Attachments: 023-TFS.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Omkar,

Please activate vendor code in SAFAL for TFSCPL, as per bellow details

Vendor NAME : Airline Operator’s Committee Chennai
Contact Number : 9566244288

Contact Person Name : V.S.Ramachandran

Email ID : treasurer@aocchennai.com

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 August 2024 11:21

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: AOC Annual Subscription Fee- MAA

Hi Sawlaram,
Please upload in SAFAL for further processing.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 August 2024 11:20




To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: AOC Annual Subscription Fee- MAA

Approved

From: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: AOC Annual Subscription Fee- MAA

Vikas,
Please find attached the invoice from AOC towards annual subscription for the financial year 24/25. Appreciate if the same is approved and payment processed .

Thanks,
Srinath

From: Treasurer AOC Chennai <treasurer@aocchennai.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: chairman aocchennai.com <chairman@aocchennai.com>; secretary aocchennai.com <secretary@aocchennai.com>; vicechairman aocchennai.com
<vicechairman@aocchennai.com>

Subject: AOC Annual Subscription Fee- MAA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Srinath

Pls find attached AOC annual Subscription fee invoice . Kindly make the payment as per the AOC account details given in the invoice . Thanks

Santhosh Nair
Treasurer
AOC , Chennai



